

RE: MYAP Watch List

From: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
To: "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 24 Nov 2017 11:02:44 -0500

Hey,

Rob just informed me the weekly that this product tracks to is now on Monday.

He wants for 4:00 p.m. today so hoping we can expedite a little and give Martha some time to review.

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: November-23-17 1:45 PM
To: Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: MYAP Watch List

List below I've sent to Rob.

David, note we've added Fed/Prov to the list.

Can I get an updated watch-list by tomorrow at 4:00 to provide to Martha.

-
- Cannabis
 - Cap and Trade and GreenON
 - Changing Workplaces - Fair Workplaces, Better Jobs
 - Long-Term Energy Plan and Related Initiatives
 - Fair Hydro Plan
 - NAFTA/Trade Issues
 - Federal-Provincial Infrastructure
 - Transit and Transportation
 - Strategy for Safer Ontario / Police Oversight Reform
 - Corrections Reform
-

Thanks!

John Johnston
Executive Assistant
Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-1055
Mobile: 647-203-8536
John.Johnston3@ontario.ca